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CLARIFICATION Nº 3 

 
Project: CABO VERDE STATE OWNED ENTERPRISES RELATED FISCAL MANAGEMENT PROJECT 

 
RFQ No: 033-SOE-UGPE - REQUEST FOR QUOTATION SUPPLY, ACTUALIZATION AND DENSIFICATION OF THE 
PERMANENT GNSS STATIONS NETWORK IN CABO VERDE. 
 

 
Q50: In the answer A.7 from CLARIFICATION Nº 1 document, you mention that the existing stations have a 
Trimble Radio TDL 450H. Do you intend to keep using a radio on these sites, even though the stations will be 
equipped with a new router? If yes, what type of upgrade you foresee for the Trimble Radio TDL 450H? Please 
specify. 
 

A50: Considering that we are going to install routers in each station, it will not be necessary to 

use the radio, so updating it is unnecessary. 
 

Q51: In the answers A.12 and A.15 you mention the entity ‘’Antennas Management’’. Please specify who is the 
entity ‘Antennas Management’? Please confirm that this entity is the Purchaser as mentioned in the RFQ 
document. 

 

A51: The entity responsible for the management (National Institute for Territory 

Management). 
 

Q52: In the answer A.14, you mention that you need a new server. Does that mean a new server should be part 
of the Bidder’s offer? If yes, please define the technical specifications of the desired server. 

 

A52: #A server with the following characteristics (Windows Server 16, 16 GB Ram, 250 GB 

and 8 core CPU) 
 

Q53: In the answer A.24, you mention that for the two new stations a structure for fixing can be proposed. 
Does that mean that it is part of the bidder’s responsibility to propose the fixing structure as for example, 
antenna mast and mounting? Who will bear the costs for cost of manufacturing and installation of the mast? 
Do you expect it to be part of the Bidders offer? 

 

A53: #Yes, it is the bidder's responsibility to propose the structural fixture for the two new 

antennas and the costs must be supported by the firm. 

 
Q54: In the answer A.28, you mention the entity responsible for the Management. Who is this entity responsible 
for the Management? Please confirm that the mentioned entity belongs to the Purchaser as mentioned in the 
RFQ document. 
 

A54: The initial costs (installation) should be covered by the firm, once everything is installed 

the costs will be covered by the entity responsible for the management (National Institute for 

Territory Management). 
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Q55: Do you provide the structure for the solar panels, or should it be part of the Bidders offer? 

A55: The solar panel support structure should it be part of the Bidders. 
 

Q56: For the training, is the English language acceptable? 

A56: The training must be in the official language of Cape Verde (Portuguese). 
 
 

Praia, December 01, 2022. 
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